

Facundo Noriega

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

facunorie.dev@gmail.com | +541161004858 | Buenos Aires, Argentina | [Linkedin.com/in/facunorie](https://www.linkedin.com/in/facunorie)

PROFILE SUMMARY

Frontend developer with 3+ years of experience specializing in SPAs using NextJS, Typescript and Tailwind. Currently pursuing a Bachelor 's degree in Computer Systems at Universidad Nacional de Luján. Seeking an opportunity to continue growing as a developer.

EXPERIENCE

Esto es | Frontend Developer Buenos Aires, Arg | **06.2022 - Present**

- Worked on 3 e-commerce platforms for major clients in the food service and other industries, enabling them to manage and sell their products. Collaborated within a Scrum team of 4 frontend developers, 1 backend developer, and a Project Manager.
- Developed StreetartLatam, a news site focused on urban art across Latin America, providing a platform for showcasing urban art news.
- Played a key role in creating an online course platform for a leading German automotive company, enhancing user engagement through increased registrations and certifications.
- Worked on the development of a dynamic landing page for a well-known food product brand in Argentina, integrating advanced animations and enhancing skills in Motion.

Alkemy | Frontend Developer Buenos Aires, Arg | **10.2021 - 11.2021**

- Participated in a 2 months developer acceleration program, where a group of 4 developers collaborated under the guidance of a Project Manager. Applied agile methodologies and best practices to simulate a real-world work environment.
- Developed a platform for an NGO, from conceptualization to implementation, and presented the final project to stakeholders.

EDUCATION

Computer Systems | U.N.L.U Buenos Aires, Arg | **2024 - Present**

Specializing in software development, databases, and networking.

English Studies | Liverpool Institute Buenos Aires, Arg | **2023 - Present**

Progressed from Intermediate (B1) to Upper Intermediate (B1+) and currently at Advanced (B2) level.

SKILLS

- Technologies: **React, Typescript, Tailwind, MaterialUI, Javascript, SASS, HTML, CSS.**
- Tools: **Git, Github, Bitbucket, Jira, Slack, Asana, Figma, Strapi.**
- Soft Skills: **Teamwork, Empathy, Customer Communication, Adaptability.**